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Memo Problem 1
To:
Analysis Staff

From:
Director of Marketing

Date:
May 9, 2006
Re:
Salena Way RFP

I have received an RFP (Request For Proposal) from Salena Way, Director of Carnivorous Cruise Lines. Her RFP is enclosed in hard copy and also attached electronically. 

After you read and think about Ms. Way’s problem, I want each of you to send me a memo of a preliminary proposal to deal with it.  I will give you some feedback and you can resubmit your revision to me (I will post the deadlines on our intranet web site).   I will then pass on your revised proposal to our marketing team, who will cost it out.  I will write a cover letter and submit the final proposal to Ms. Way myself.

Our marketing team will need your proposal to include the following, so make sure you address each of them:

1. What is the perceived problem(s) and its consequences?

2. Possible reasons for the problem (The RFP suggests three possibilities. Make sure you address these and maybe consider one or two other possibilities).
3. A plan for gathering data to help identify the problem.  You need to include a rough timeline for the whole data collection and analysis process.

4. Use your possible reasons and possible solutions (1 and 2 above) as a way of ensuring that your data collection gets you what you might need; that is, use these as a reality check to refine your thinking.

5. Identify any possible difficulties, problems or expenses (there will indeed be some) that might be encountered in collecting and analyzing such data.  Don’t include any dollar figures because our marketing team will do this.  

